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Matllda Sanders q?5c-07 -0957-&--rp 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday. November 29,2007 3:42 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

Date and Time: i ~ i z~12007  3:4o:oo Pm 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

TWO CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance: 

070630co.vsm.doc 

070625~0 .vsm .doc 

Thanks, 
is 

Jacqueline 5chindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commjssion 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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ADMINISTRATIVE 
October 4,2007 

Melissa S. Conway, Attorney 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 
3050 K Street, NW, Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

Re: Docket No. 070630-TX 

Dear Ms. Conway: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a joint request of FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Communications, 
holder of CLEC Certificate No. 5715, and NuVox Communications, Inc., holder of CLEC Certificate 
No. 5638, for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., to allow transfer of 
customers fi-om FDN to NuVox due to an intemal corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox 
will be consolidated into a single operating subsidiary, which was filed in this office on September 
28, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTION: (SSO] 413-6770 

Due Dates 

,FJ Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

, .  
Section 1 - Office of Comnission Cler 

Docket No.!?j@30-TX Joint request o f  FDN. LLC d/b/a FDN Comnications, holder of 
CLEC Cert i f icate No. 5715, and NuVox Conmunications, Inc.. 
holder of CLEC Cer t i f icate No. 5638. f o r  waiver of carr ier  

Conpany: FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN C m n i c a t i o n s  selection requirements o f  Rule 25-4.118. F.A.C., t o  allow 
transfer of customers from FDN t o  NuVox due t o  an internal 
corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox w i l l  be 
consolidated i n t o  a single operating subsidiary. 

Date Docketed: 09/28/2007 Ti t le :  

NuVox Comnications, Inc. 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
,21. 
22. 
23. 

Off ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Comni ssioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I SK - 

I FPSC. CLK - CORRESF’ONDmCE I 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

Recomnded assignments fo r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 134. 

3 5 .  
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

1 I I 
I I 
I I 

I I I 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing Officercs) 
Comnissioners I Hrg  I Staf f  I 

Exam 
ALL I ED [ CT I MM I AG I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a S I  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

I 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Proaram Rodul e B7(c) 

&ff Assianments 

r\ Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk 

W A R ” ( ; :  THIS SCXEWLE IS  AN MTERUAL PLANNING WCUNENT 
I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

A 

M Watts 

Docket No.070630-TP Date Docketed: 09/28/2007 T i t l e :  l o i n t  request of FDN. LLC d/b/a FDN Comnications. holder o f  
CLEC Cert i f icate No. 5715 and I X C  Registration No. TK146, and 
NuVox Comnications, Inc.. holder o f  CLEC Cert i f icate No. 

Conpany: FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Comnications 5638 and I X C  Registration No. TJ975, f o r  waiver o f  carr ier  
selection requirements o f  Rule 25-4.118, F.A.C., t o  allow 
transfer of customers from FDN t o  NuVox due t o  an internal 
corporate reorganization whereby FDN and NuVox w i l l  be 
consolidated i n t o  a single operating subsidiary. 

FDN, LLC d/b/a FDN Comnications 
NUVOX Comnications, Inc. 
NuVox Comnunications, Inc. 

Current CASR revision level  

Staff Reconmendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Close Docket or  Revise CASR 

OPR Staf f  

NONE 10/11/2007 
NONE 10/23/2007 
NONE 11/13/2007 
NONE 01/31/2008 

ruff Qunsel 

OCRs 

Recotmnended assianments for hearina 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Conmission Conmission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 10/10/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Previous Current 

ALL I EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4 .  
5. 
6. 

- 
Exam 

ED I CT I MM I AG ( S K  

-1 V McKa 8; 

X 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 

X 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
I Comnissioners I Hra I Staf f  I 

Prehearing Off icer 
I Comnissioners I A D M l  
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